

700 Russel Road, Apt 3
Westfield, MA 01085
Geonitya@gmail.com
(413) 262-3190

AREAS OF EXPERTISE

- ~ Typography
- ~ Illustration (Hand and Digital)
- ~ Image Manipulation
- ~ Prepress Print Production
(Publication Best Practices)
- ~ Animation and Actionscripting
- ~ Print Vendor Specification
- ~ Desktop Video Production
- ~ 3D Vertex Model Composition
- ~ Social Media Implementation
and Analytics
- ~ Curriculum Creation

*Proficient knowledge of industry
standard software such as:*

Adobe Creative Software

Adobe Photoshop
Illustrator
InDesign
Animate
Dreamweaver
XD
After Effects
Premiere

3D Modeling Software

ZBrush
Cinema 4D
Blender
Poser

STATEMENT

Graphic Design and Fine Arts have taken me around the world, given me a career, and have opened the door to allow me to be an educator. For over twenty years, I have been working on my craft, perfecting my digital and tactile skills and introducing new techniques into my creative process. I am having fun in my chosen career and I am looking to continue in and outside of the classroom.

EDUCATION

2019	2014	1998
Master of Fine Arts in Graphic Design (MFA) Academy of Art University San Francisco, CA	Master of Public Administration (MPA) Westfield State University Westfield, MA	Bachelor of Arts in Fine Arts (BA) Westfield State University Westfield, MA

TEACHING AND PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Full-Time Instructor 2017–Present
Art Department, Westfield State University, Westfield, MA

- ~ Teach upper courses related to graphic design and animation.

Adjunct Professor 2015–2017
Art Department, Westfield State University, Westfield, MA

- ~ Rewrite design curriculum to meet current industry standards.

Graphic Designer 2010–2017
Marketing and Communications, Westfield State University, Westfield, MA

- ~ Established brand for the University and graduate division.

Senior Graphic Designer 2002–2008
Alan Barnett Design, New York, NY

- ~ Conceptualized and produced all assigned print materials.

Visiting Professor 2001–2002
Communication Design, Pratt Institute, Brooklyn, New York

- ~ Teach software foundations with Adobe software.

Senior Graphic Designer 1999–2002
Office of Publications/Web, Pratt Institute, Brooklyn, New York

- ~ Managed all design projects commissioned by campus community.

Junior Graphic Designer 1998–1999
Marketing and Communications, Springfield College, Springfield, MA

- ~ Implemented all design projects assigned by the Director of the Marketing and Communications.